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"
On that 2d of January, 1787, in the evening, ina little

house used by the University and known as Surgeons' Hall,

onFifth Street south of Library, assembled a portion of the

notable group of men who then constituted this College.
By the dim light of candles, for which Ihave found the

modest bill,clad after the fashion of the day, some in

Quaker dress and some inknee breeches, silk stockings, and

low shoes withbuckles, most of them carrying,Ifancy, the

gold-headed cane and the meditative snuff-box, some with

queues or powdered wigs, a fading fashion, were John

Jones, William Shippen, Jr., Adam Kuhn, Benjamin Rush,

Thomas Parke, Gerardus Clarkson, Samuel Duffield, James

Hutchinson, William W. Smith, Andrew Ross, William
Clarkson, James Hall,William Currie."

The fullroll of Fellows and Junior Fellows in January,
1787, adds the names of John Redman, John Morgan,
George Glentworth, Abraham Chovet, Benjamin Say, Samuel

Powel Griffitts,Benjamin Duffield, John Morris, John Car-

son, John Foulke, Robert Harris.
"Before our charter was obtained in 1789, there were

added Nathan Dorsey, John R. B.Rodgers, Caspar Wistar,
Jr., James Cuningham, Charles Moore, Michael Leib, John
H.Gibbons.

"
They were inall twenty-four when they met inJanuary,

1787, and thirty-one when they were incorporated in 1789.
Only three of their names are to-day represented on our

present list;but many more are familiar to your ears, and


